

In reply Please Quote Ref: 08/239-04]

30 April 2009

Mr Matt McPhee
Commercial Manager
The Entertainment Quarter
279/122 Lang Road
MOORE PARK NSW 2021

**Development Application for the continuation of extended trading hours for
designated tenancies in the Entertainment Quarter**

Dear Matt,

I refer to your request with accompanying documentation for landowner's consent to lodge the above development application with the relevant consent authority, the City of Sydney Council.

As owner of the land on which the Entertainment Quarter is located, The Centennial Park and Moore Park Trust (the Trust) hereby consents to the lodgement of the application as documented.

If you require any further information regarding this matter please contact the Trust's Planning Manager, Geoff Reinhard, on 9339 6651.

Yours sincerely



Steve Corbett
Director & Chief Executive